
City of McCleary 
STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Council 

From: Paul Nott 

Date: 1/3/2025 

Department: Light and Power 
 
 
Hello All, 
 
Since our last report we have had we responded to 4 outages, line maintenance and 
decorating and removing the decorations for the holidays. 
 
2024 accomplishments. 
 
29 Outages 
11 New Services 
32 Asst customer service and city project work orders (60 work orders total) 
31 Pole replacements combined 
15 Pole re-build well road (CIP) 
5 Pole re-build West Maple (CIP-cut over) 
 
If anyone has any questions or concerns, feel free to contact us… 
 
Have a safe and happy 2025!!! 
 
Paul 
 
 
 

 
 
 


